Terms of Use

I acknowledge that making materially false statements in this application is a crime under
federal law, punishable by fines of up to $250,000 and up to 30 years in prison, under the
following statues: 18 U.S.C. § 1040 (30 years), 18 U.S.C. § 1001 (5 years), and 15 U.S.C.
§ 645(2 years). I further acknowledge that if my loan is approved, at the closing, I will
be asked to sign an copy of this application certifying under penalty of criminal
prosecution that all information and documentation that I have provided is truthful and
accurate.

This is a Federal computer system and is the property of the United States Government. It
is for authorized use only. Users (authorized or unauthorized) have no explicit or implicit
expectation of privacy in anything viewed, created, downloaded, or stored on this system,
including e-mail, Internet, and intranet use. Any or all uses of this system (including all
peripheral devices and output media) and all files on this system may be intercepted,
monitored, read, captured, recorded, disclosed, copied, audited, and/or inspected by
authorized Small Business Administration (SBA) personnel, the Office of Inspector
General (OIG),and/or other law enforcement personnel, as well as authorized officials of
other agencies, both domestic and foreign.

Access or use of this computer by any person, whether authorized or unauthorized,
constitutes consent to such interception, monitoring, reading, capturing, recording,
disclosure, copying, auditing, and/or inspection at the discretion of authorized SBA
personnel, law enforcement personnel (including the OIG),and/or authorized officials of
other agencies, both domestic and foreign. Unauthorized use of, or exceeding authorized
access to, this system is prohibited and may constitute a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1030 or
other Federal laws and regulations and may result in criminal, civil, and/or administrative
action. By continuing to use this system, you indicate your awareness of, and consent to,
these terms and conditions and acknowledge that there is no reasonable expectation of
privacy in the access or use of this computer system.



